#### **DANIEL J. MCFARLANE**

3317 S. 69<sup>th</sup> Street, Milwaukee, WI 53219 | (920) 360-0477 | dannomightt@gmail.com

#### **SUMMARY**

Compassionate and ethical Registered Nurse with 4 years of experience on a Medical/Surgical floor. I have been part of an amazing team for the past four years at Aurora St. Luke's Hospital. I am looking for my next opportunity to be part of another team and continue my passion for nursing.

#### **CERTIFICATES AND LICENSES**

Registered Nursing License, Renewed December 2021 Basic Life Support Certification, Renewed Dec 2021 Certified Nursing Assistant, January 2017

#### **SKILL HIGHLIGHTS**

- Administer oral, IV, NG tube, IM, Sub Q, transdermal medication
- Wound care, debridement, stitch removal
- Foley care and removal, bladder scans, straight catheterization
- Rectal tube insertion and removal
- ETOH withdrawal and substance addiction
- Asthma and COPD

- Post COVID-19 care
- Assessments
- Vitals
- One-to-one care
- Proficient in EPIC
- HIPPA compliancy

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

### Registered Nurse

# Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center, Med/Surg

- Provide individualized instruction and education to patients and peers
- Wound care audits
- Emergency response
- Pressure injury champion
- Peripheral IV access

# 01/2021 to Present Milwaukee, WI

# Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center, Med/Surg

- Use the nursing process to provide quality, unbiased care and on-going assessment to a diverse patient population
- Communicate and participate in shift reports

# 07/2020 to 12/2020

Milwaukee, WI

### **Telemetry Technician**

**Nurse Extern** 

#### Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center, Telemetry Unit

- Read multiple monitors and interpret telemetry rhythm
- Alert staff of ab-normal rhythmic patterns in a timely manner

# 05/2020 to Present Milwaukee, WI

#### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

# Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center, Med/Surg

- Assist and communicate effectively with large nursing staff, patients, and visitors
- Train new CNA team members
- Float throughout COVID-19 units and other floors within hospital

01/2017 to 12/2020 Milwaukee, WI

### **STUDENT CLINICAL EXPERIENCE**

Aurora St. Luke's Hospital Ortho-Spine unit Fall 2020 Milwaukee VA Hospital Med/surge unit Spring 2020 Aurora South Shore Hospital med/surge unit Fall 2019 Clement Manor Long-Term Care Spring 2019

#### **AWARDS**

Advocate Aurora Caring Hands Award Recipient, April 2020 Advocate Aurora Employee of the Month Recipient, March 2017 Advocate Aurora Caring Hands Award Nominee, 2019

# **EDUCATION**

Associate Degree: Registered Nursing Milwaukee Area Technical College **Graduation: December 2020** 

Milwaukee, WI